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From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fp!.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 3:42 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Docket 090505-El / FPL's Notice of Service of Supplemental Response to Staff's 1st INT
(No. 5)

Attachments: 3.9.10. FPL Natice of Service of Supp Response to Staff's 1st INT #5.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. Butler, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639

John, Butler@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 090505-El|
In Re: Review of replacement costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & light's electrical system

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of Supplemental Response to
Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission's First Set of Interrogatories (No. 5)

John T. Butler, Esqg. -
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Review of replacement fuel costs ) Docket No: 090505-E1
associated with the February 26, 2008 )

outage on Florida Power & Light ) Date: March 9, 2010
Company’s electrical system. )

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO THE STAFF OF THE FLORIDA PUBLIC

SERVICE COMISSION’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. §)

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL"), pursuant to Rules 1.340 and 1.350, Florida
Rules of Civil Procedure, and Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, gives notice of
serving its supplemental response to the Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission’s
(“Staff’s”) First Set of Interrogatories (No. 5), to Lisa Bennett, Counsel for Staff and to counsel
for the parties of record in this docket.
Respectfully submitted,

John T. Butler, Esq.

Managing Attorney

[lan G. Kaufer, Esq.

Attorney for

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 304-5675
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

BY:/s/ lan G. Kaufer
Ilan G. Kaufer

Fla. Bar No. 65394
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No. 090505-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic delivery and U.S. Mail on this 9th day of March, 2010, to the following:

Lisa Bennett, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
LBENNETT@PSC STATE.FL.US

J. R Kelly, Esq.

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esq

Charles Beck, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Kelly.jri@lep state. fl.us
rehwinkel.charlesi@leg state.fl.us
beck.charlesi@leg state fl.us

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol - PLO1

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-1050
cecilia.bradleyv@myfloridalegal.com

Jon C. Moyle, Ir., Esquire

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)
jmoviel@kagmiaw.com

vkaufmani@kaemiaw.com

Robert Graves

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
RGRAVES@PSC STATE FL.US

By: /s/llan G. Kaufer
llan G. Kaufer




